PUBLIC NOTICE

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE ALLAMAKEE COUNTY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN UPDATE

Knowing the importance of having an up-to-date Comprehensive Plan, Allamakee County is preparing to adopt a new 2020 Comprehensive Plan. The Planning and Zoning Commission will hold a public hearing to provide for further public input prior to making a recommendation to the Board of Supervisors regarding the adoption of the draft plan. The hearing is scheduled for 6:00 PM on November 16th, 2020 and will be held in the Board of Supervisors office in the Courthouse located at 110 Allamakee Street, Waukon, Iowa.

Published in the Postville Herald on November 11, 2020.

PUBLIC NOTICE

ALLAMAKEE COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MONDAY, NOVEMBER 2, 2020 (UNOFFICIAL)

Board members present: Byrnes (via Zoom), Schellhammer, and Koenig. All members voting "AYE" unless noted. Meeting called to order by

Schellhammer, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. 20.389-Motion Koenig/Second Byrnes to approve today's agenda and the minutes from October 26,

2020. Motion Carried The following people were present at various times throughout the meeting in person or via Zoom: Joseph Moses – Standard newspaper, Janel Eglseder – 1st Deputy Auditor, Val Reinke, Tom Blake, Laurie Moody, Jean Brink, Brian Ridenour and Anthony Gericke

Public Comment: Val Reinke discussed Halloween activities from over the weekend.

Anthony Gericke informed the Board about some free equipment that they could receive for the Courtroom which would include the following items: full court media system, 5-way speaker, 4 high definition cameras, 2 - 65" TV's and a devise called Elmo. There would be no cost to the County but we have to sign off on allowing them to come in and install the equipment. 20.390-Motion Bymes/Second

Koenig to sign off on equipment installation for the Courtroom. Motion carried.

20.391-Motion Koenig/Second Byrnes to accept and place on file the quarterly reports for Auditor and Recorder. Motion carried

20.392-Motion Byrnes/Second Koenig to accept and place on file Manure Management Plan updates for Humpal Site #2, Distant View Farms, Dalby Site and Link #1. Motion carried.

20.393-Motion Byrnes/Second Koenig to pay County employees who may work at the polls on Election Day to receive their normal County pay during the day and then if the employee continues to work after hours they would get the hourly PEO wage of \$10.00/hour. The employee will not need to use vacation/and or comp hours if they work at the polls. Motion carried.

20.394-Motion Schellhammer/ Second Koenig to approve Plat from Iowa Natural Heritage Foundation. Roll call: Schellhammer-aye; Koenig-aye; Byrnes-abstained. Motion carried. (Full text of resolution available in Auditor's Office)

Department Head updates: Tom Blake notified the BOS of his retirement and giving County 30day notice. His last date will be November 30th. He has been with the County for 11 years. Schellhammer disused the possibility combining the position, so adverting is put on hold. This topic will be added to BOS Agenda for November 9th. Brian Ridenour discussed various road projects and gave a COVID update. Janel Eglseder gave an update on the numbers for early voting. Larry Schellhammer stated that all County vehicles are working again.

20.395-Motion Byrnes/Second Koenig to adjourn. Motion carried. ATTEST:

Larry Schellhammer, Chairperson Janel Eglseder, 1st Deputy Auditor

Published in the Postville Herald on November 11, 2020.